
Elsen, Nikki

From: Lehrke, Teri
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 8:46 AM
To: Elsen, Nikki
Subject: FW: Charter Ordinance re BPW composition

Brenda stated shespoke with Stephen and hesaid this should beconsidered a drafting error. Therefore, Section III of
the Ordinance was changed to the required effective date for charter ordinances - 60 days after passage and publication
subject to the provisions ofSection 66.0101, Wis. Stat. The mayor signed the corrected version.

Teri Lehrke, WCPC

City Clerk
400 La Crosse St.

La Crosse, Wl 54601

Population 52,377
608-789-7556 (phone)
lehrket@citvoflacrosse.org

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected
from disclosure. The email isintended solelyfor the intended recipient to whom itisaddressed. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use isstrictly prohibited. Ifyou have received this email in error, please respond tothe
sender at lehrket@citvoflacrosse.ora anddelete thematerialfrom anycomputer and/orserver.

From: Lehrke, Teri
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 1:25 PM
To: Matty, Stephen
Cc: Buddenhagen, Brenda; Stein, Heidi
Subject: Charter Ordinance re BPW composition

http://citvoflacrosse.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=3029107&GUID=5F2C3663-47AA-490F-B252-
D28E7B219517&Qptions=IDlTextl&Search=17-0473

TheCharter Ordinance is not in proper form - the effective date is upon passage and publication. It should be
"This ordinance shall take effect sixty (60) days after its passage and publication subject to the provisions of
Section 66.0101, Wis. Stat."

Can this be corrected as a typo since by law Charter Ordinances may not take effect right away? If not, it will
have to be reconsidered.

Teri Lehrke, WCPC

City Clerk
400 La Crosse St.

La Crosse, Wl 54601

Population 52,377
608-789-7556 (phone)
lehrket(5>citvoflacrosse.org

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL The information contained in this email message may beprivileged, confidential and protected
from disclosure. The email isintended solelyforthe intended recipient towhom it isaddressed. Any review, retransmission.



 

 

 

CHARTER ORDINANCE NO.:  
 

A CHARTER ORDINANCE to amend Section 15(b) of the Code of Ordinances of 
the City of La Crosse regarding the composition of the Board of Public Works. 

 
THE COMMON COUNCIL of the City of La Crosse do ordain as follows: 

 
SECTION I:  Section 15(b) is hereby amended to read as follows: 

 
Sec. 15. - Board of Public Works; composition and compensation. 
 

(b) Membership. The Mayor, City Planner, City Engineer, Director of Public Works and 
two Council Members shall constitute the Board of Public Works. The Council Members of said 
Board shall be elected by the Council on the 3rd Tuesday in April in odd numbered years.  The 
Director of Finance and Purchase shall be an alternate only as needed for a quorum. 
 

SECTION II:  Any charter provision or any previously enacted ordinance or charter 
ordinance inconsistent or in conflict herewith is hereby expressly repealed. 
 
 SECTION III:  This Charter Ordinance shall take effect after its passage and publication. 
 
 
 

  _____________________________ 
       Timothy Kabat, Mayor 

   
 _____________________________ 

       Teri Lehrke, City Clerk 
Passed: 
 
Approved: 
 
Published: 
 

  


